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Social Welfare Development Fund

This year, the Association continued to receive support from the Social Welfare Development
Fund (Phase 2) to support staff training and professional development so that our staff could
be equipped with the resources to respond to the ever-changing service demands. In addition,
the Social Welfare Development Fund supported our information technology infrastructure and
system design advancement, and enhanced our management’s capacity and service delivery.

The Association also leveraged the support of the Social Welfare Development Fund (Phase
2) to invite an actuarial consultant to assess the Association’s financial ability to meet the
contractual commitments to staff, including salaries and provident fund contributions. It also
allowed the Association to examine its financial basis for more progressive human resources
planning and management practices in the future.

Information Communication Technology

In 2015, the Information Technology Department successfully completed and rolled out several
system development projects. In order to allow the public to obtain the latest information
from the Association seamlessly, and to enhance the website’s accessibility, the Association’s
official website was successfully revamped. The new website received the Silver Award in the
Web Accessibility Recognition Scheme 2016 which was jointly organized by the Office of the
Government Chief Information Officer and the Equal Opportunities Commission. Aiming for
effective management and enhancement of computer security, the Software Asset Management
System was implemented to ensure the computer operating system and software are kept up-
to-date and in excellent condition. Accordingly, the existing Asset Management System and
Accounting System were upgraded with their functionality optimized. Furthermore, to align with
the Association’s green initiatives, the overall power consumption of system servers was re-
evaluated and the number of physical servers was reduced to conserve electricity. Through
an assessment of server storage capacity, the retirement of obsolete storage devices and the
formation of a Centralized Storage System, speed and capacity were increased, together with
improvements in energy efficiency.
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MODERN MANAGEMENT

CULTURE AND

CARING

Special Scheme on Privately Owned Sites for Welfare Uses

Over the past year, the Association actively pursued a submitted proposal for the New Life
Building expansion project under the Special Scheme on Privately Owned Sites for Welfare Uses.
We worked closely with the Project Planning Unit, Subventions Branch of the Social Welfare
Department to formulate the details of services, optimize the development plan and revise the
proposal in accordance with the views of all relevant government departments. The Association
submitted an application to the Lotteries Fund to conduct a technical feasibility study in January
2016, and a grant was approved in March 2016 to cover the cost of engaging consultants to
undertake the detailed technical feasibility study.
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Go-green Campaign

The Association made continuous efforts to promote the implementation of environmental
friendly initiatives and foster knowledge of environment protection and nature conservancy
within the service units so as to heighten the awareness about green issues among service
users and staff. Service units took a variety of green actions and organized activities that covered
the basic necessities of life. For instance, used clothes recycling programs, cookery workshops
to promote low-carbon diet, cultivate eco laundry and air conditioning habits to improve energy
efficiency, visits to EcoPark and Eco Brick Factory, etc. In order to facilitate the interflow of ideas,
the Continuous Quality Improvement Seminar was held in June 2015 and provided a platform
for the service units to showcase their green works. In addition, the Association continued to
implement its Energy Saving Campaign in 2015/2016 whereby service units were encouraged
to set goals for reducing the consumption of electricity, reviewing the electricity saving measures
among service users and staff and examining the effectiveness of energy conservation. We made
remarkable achievement in saving around 11,000 kwh of electricity in the second half of the year
in 2015 as compared with the corresponding period in 2014,

With support from the Environment and Conservation Fund, fluorescent tubes and air-conditioners
in residential service units and vocational rehabilitation services units were replaced to improve
energy efficiency. Moreover, the Association joined the Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment
Recycling Collection Service organized by the Environmental Protection Department and signed
the Charter on External Lighting launched by the Environment Bureau. Our Head Office was
awarded the Green Office label and the United Nations Millennium Development Goals’ Better

World Company label under the Green Awards Labelling Scheme (GOALS) organized by the World
Green Organization again in 2015.
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Project Presentation, service units shared the outcomes of their “Go Green” projects and discussed the future development of

Go Green initiatives



Occupational Safety and Health

The Association continued to strive for a safe and healthy working environment for the staff
and service users. Last year, as a result of our continuous effort, the number of work-related
injuries was reduced to 14, 8 fewer incidents than the year before. The total number of sick
days from work-related injuries was also decreased. Nevertheless, there were still areas which
demanded our special attention. Therefore, we invited a consultant from the Occupational
Safety and Health Council to advise us on areas for improvement and to explore the feasibility
of setting up a safety management system aimed at improving the overall safety practice in
all service units.

As a usual practice, we continued to conduct workshops on OSH to meet the diversified
needs of the staff in various work trades, especially in retailing, food industries, cleaning
and outreaching services. All the training materials were uploaded to the intranet for staff's
reference, including manual lifting techniques, display screen guidelines, safe use of hand
tools, stretching exercise and prevention of repetitive strain injury, etc. Reports on the analysis
and preventive measures of work injuries were also available so we can learn from them.
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CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

Promoting mental wellness is the vision of the Association. In order to enhance its
culture and internal communications, a revamped Intranet was launched. It helped
the Association to serve our internal customers through more updated and consistent
information, thus strengthening the vision and mission among the staff team.

In addition, we published 3 issues of New Life Newsletter this year to share with our
partners on our services and the importance of well-being. The newsletters were
sponsored by GlaxoSmithKline Hong Kong and Janssen Pharmaceutical Companies of
Johnson & Johnson respectively. At the same time, we actively made use of social media
to publicize our Association and spread the importance of well-being.

In order to further promote the importance of mental wellness, anti-stigma and social
inclusion, we continued to receive considerable positive and diverse media coverage in
this year. Our services, news and social enterprise were promoted through different media.
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Media Coverage 2015/2016
2015F 2016 FEEIFHE

- BB
2 ==

Topic =&

Interview with CEQ and professionals Z51THA s M ZER T

Interview with PIR a5 1mEES

Introduction to Services & Press Conference PRI/ ME KT E 2 e

Public Education Programs / Initiatives AR BEEE / 5EE)

Social Enterprises 1t &%

Partnership Projects / Events {k£EA/EIEE [ SEE)

Others (awards, etc.) Eft (ZNEEIESE)

TOTAL 4221

2015/2016 TERRITORY-
WIDE FLAG DAY

To respond to the mental health needs of
the ageing population, the Association
held a territory-side Flag Day to support
the project Mental Wellness Program for
Older Adults on July 11, 2015. Over 5,000
volunteers including schools, corporates,
PIR, carers, etc. participated and raised
$1,470,204.66 in total.

2015/2016
ERMEEST

RERTINATEALEFER
AORBHERERE - 1220154
TR HRTREMERERL
SFETRHESTRI0RES L
DREEE - RAEESHRAH
BEBSTRAREER ¥
BEERZBSET2HNER
$1,470,204.66

www.nlpra.org.hk

No. of media coverage &%)

18

18

‘ e
port our Flag Da
41 1 July 2015 (Sat) Sy

RSARTTIAFS ] HSBC Donation A/C: 018-103598-008

A TARSHAR Enquiry & Volunteer Hotline: 2332 4343 (/ML)

ANNUAL REPORT

W oW W E W

B




APPENDICES

Number of Service User served in 2015/2016

2015ZF 2016 FEEIRIEA S

Male B4

Service Type BRFE3ERI

Halfway House J@EHATE =

Long Stay Care Home = HAEHE [z

Hostel for the Moderately Mentally Handicapped REEEA+ES

Supported Hostel #BNTES

Self-financed Hostel B&T55

Sheltered Workshop / Integrated Work Centre FEzE T35 / Ax@ sl Hty

Work Extension Program BiZEfR{EE BaTE]

Supported Employment Service SENFEZEARHS

On-the-Job Training Program for People with Disabilities 7 A 1885535t

Integrated Employment Assistance Program for Self-reliance (Kwai Ching)
BABEAGRERERE (X5)

New Dawn Project fixEzs12]
Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service B &2 A B IRS

Integrated Community Gentre for Mental Wellness - Member
BRERASLERD - §8

Integrated Community Gentre for Mental Wellness - Family Member / Carer
BrERm et ERO - RE /RS

Sub-total &5t
Clinical Psychological Service Fapk/ 3R AR

iSPARK Supported Employment Program for Persons with Autism Spectrum Disorders
B - BRE ALHBIRLERTS

Jockey Club iREACH Social Competence Development Centre - Member
BEESOEEARHENBRFAD - §8

Jockey Club iREACH Social Competence Development Centre - Carer
EEGOTEARENERDPL - BEE

Sub-total &5t

JC A-Connect: Jockey Club Autism Support Network &S & =R T1E
JC A-Connect: Jockey Club Autism Support Network-Students/Teacher/Peers Students
BEESSHEITHE B EZMAAEEE

Sub-total §5t

Shining H.0.P.E.S. Family-Based Counselling and Support Project
FRAE - RERRIHEN IR

Family Support Service REBXIE RS

WE WRAP EziSAZE <R 5 IME RT3t 3l

TOTAL 4284

* The total number included family members/carers with no gender information
RYBERERSMUAERNRAREE -

A P P E N D

451
223
103
26
117
646
76
366

41

830

17

93

2,227

2,227
36

40

128
19

147
242

242

261

142

694

6,778

E S

Female %4
167

179

22
50
477
37
200

48
583

99

12

4,262

4,262
159

27
132

159
29

29

289

505

2,083

9,324

Total #2%

618
402
103
48
167
1123
13
566

89

1,413

76

106

6,489
853
7,342

195

44

155
151

306
271
767

1,038

550

647

2,777

17,722



Number of Application, Admission & Discharge in 2015/2016

2015F 2016 FEHE « BiREEAY

Application 55

Service Type PRF&3ER!

Halfway House &g HifEe

Long Stay Care Home R HIz£3 [z

Hostel for the Moderately Mentally Handicapped FREEEALES

Supported Hostel #Bh752

Self-financed Hostel B &TES

Sheltered Workshop / Integrated Work Centre FE-E T35 / ARA izl H

Work Extension Program B2 iE T2l

Supported Employment Service #EENGEZE AR

On-the-Job Training Program for People with Disabilities 7 A 1EREH51 2]

Integrated Employment Assistance Program for Self-reliance
BAOEE R EERTE

New Dawn Project fiBst2l
Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service B &S A BARTS

Integrated Community Centre for Mental Wellness ¥ {2 B 4r At R0

TOTAL 428§

A P P E

N D

239

8

7

8

54

158

57

366

54

870

60

32

2573

4,486

E

Admission i
177
4
2
7
26
135
57
136

54
563

34
32

1827

3,054

Discharge Bt
185
18
9
6
22
154
1
153

45
543

13
83

2058

3,296
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Successful Rate of Service User in 2015/2016
2015F 2016 F BRI ERERINE

No. of Formal No. of Service User Successful Rate
Admission without Relapse RINE
EXEZHRBAY within One Year

BE—FEREERBEAY

Chuk Yuen Halfway House fr &&= 52 51 98.1%
Jockey Club Farm House BEE & 22 58 53 91.4%
Lei Tung Halfway House FZE752 52 52 100.0%
New Life Building Halfway House () ¥4 & AREES (1) 61 61 100.0%
New Life Building Halfway House () 4@ RiERES (11) 54 50 92.6%
New Life Building Halfway House (Il) A& RiERE= (111) 59 59 100.0%
Pok Hong Halfway House 8 ETEE 61 60 98.4%
Sun Chui Halfway House #2252 60 60 100.0%
Shan King Halfway House || &&E 53 53 100.0%
Shek Lei Halfway House A &ETES 61 58 95.1%
Tin Yuet Halfway House Ki#fEs 51 49 96.1%
New Life Building Long Stay Care Home 4 @ KiE R EAEIER: 203 203 100.0%
Tuen Mun Long Stay Care Home ®EPIREIETERT 199 197 99.0%

Hostel for the Moderately Mentally Handicapped P EEEALES

New Life Jubilee Hostel ¥4 4R1ETES 53 52 98.1%
Tin King Hostel HSES 50 50 100.0%
Joyous Place B E 48 47 97.9%
Joyous Place B 1% E 62 62 100.0%
MINDSET Place B/&E 39 39 100.0%
Yi Yuet Hin BE15¢%F 38 38 100.0%
Yuet Wo House e A1/E 28 28 100.0%
Sheltered Workshop / Integrated Work Centre FEs£€T 15 / f5 & 55lH 0

Chuk Yuen Integrated Work Centre 77 El4R& 553 H0 212 212 100.0%
Kwai Shing Sheltered Workshop ZBS[FE-E T35 181 179 98.9%
New Life Building Sheltered Workshop 74 & K1 Fe £ T35 208 208 100.0%
New Life Farm 14 215 166 165 99.4%
Shek Pai Wan Integrated Work Centre A& #rAa1E Ity 171 171 100.0%
Tin King Sheltered Workshop FS £ T5 185 185 100.0%

TOTAL 428 2,461 2,438 99.1%
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Unclassified
BRI
Schizophrenia and Other Others
Psychotic Disorder His
¥ 2 ZIE B E A SRS Dementia fgB{LAE
Diagnostic category of Physically Handicapped
Service User SRE5EME
HE?%EEFH% ) Personality Disorder
MR B2 E DR KGR
201 5 / 201 6 Suspected Mental

Anxiety Disorder (/8 JE Health Problem

Mentally Handicapped & f& ¥ BB RS

: : \( C
Mentally Handicapped with Autistic Spectrum Disorder
Mental lliness =
B FRIEE R

RS \/
\j Substance-related Disorder
MEREXRE

Mood Disorder

TEHREAE

Age Distribution of
Service User

RISERE 2 FiR

2015/ 2016

A P P E N DI C E S
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. Sta ff Hﬁﬁ =] (As at March 31, 2016 #F20164£35314 )
Chief Executive Officer 1TEH&; Clinical Psychologist &R OIEERZE Mr. LEUNG Yu Pun, Jackie

(Assistant Human Resources Manager)

Ms. YAU Sau Wai, Sania, JP Ms. LING Yuet Man, Candy RISTRAEE (BB ANERKTE )
EEREATHLT ERE L
Mr. LIU Chi Kit, Andy
Business Advisor % #5EER Ms. YEUNG Tsui Yee, Gladys (Assistant Accounting Manager)
BRPZ+ Bt (BEestH)
Ms. LI Choi Fung, Virginia
FERLL General Manager - Social Mr. NG Ka Ho, Andy
Enterprises #8iS18 - i@ hZE (Information Technology Manager)
Advisor / Consultant E5fS RESGE (EMRELE)
Ms. WONG So Kuen, Kris
Dr. CHAN Won Shing, Raymond HRIBRL Mr. PUN Ngok Man, Ellis (Assistant
(Clinical Psychologist) Information Technology Manager)
RERELT (RALESER) Senior Manager - newlife.330 BEXE (BEENRHE )
SRS - HE - HOE
Dr. WONG Oi Ling, Cindy (Family Therapist) Ms. SO Kit Yu, Esther
TEREL (REAEER) Ms. POON Wing Ha, Loretta (Accounting Manager)
(From April 2016) BRZEE L (2a4cE)
Ms. YEUNG Kit Yu, Kitty EAXELL (H201644F )
(Education Psychologist) Mr. TAI Cheuk Hung, Ringo
B2REt (HENEER) Manager (Business) 1% (¥7%) (Assistant Facilities Manager)
HERiE (MEREEELE)
Professional Service Manager Mr. CHOI Shik Kwan, Alan (Restaurant
EXRESE Manager — Food Specialist) Executive Officer {TE{E(E
2ot (BRECE-RAME)
Mr. CHU Sai Ming, Thomas Ms. CHAN Tsz Man, Zoe
(Vocational Rehabilitation and Mr. CHUEN Chi Man (RS
Employment Services) (Restaurant Manager)
RERRE (BEERERERY ) 2EXRE (BECHE) QEL‘CHEQ(; Wing Chi, Gigi
Ei92
Mr. LAW Ka Ping, Kenneth Mr. LAM Chi Tim (Business Manager)
(Residential Services) MEEREE (EBKE) Ms. CHOR Yee Wah, Katherine
BRTEE (EERE) ERER T
Ms. LIU Shuk Yin, Maya
Mr. WONG Chung Bao, Terry (Retail Operation Manager) Ms. FUNG Yuk Yan, Ella
(Community Services) BBt (TELE) BERLZ L

BRREE (HEARE)

Ms. PO Pui Ching, Stephanie Mr. KONG Shui Hong, Eric
Service Co-ordinator fRF5i%:AESE (Assistant Administration Manager) (Information Technology Officer)
gLt (B TBACE ) BinmRocE (EMRIRELE)
Ms. YAU So Chun, Jennifer
ERBLL Mr. WONG Chi Fai (Shop Manager) Ms. KU Yin Shuen
"EHEEE (JEHAE) EEhR T
Social Work Supervisor it & T{EE(E
Mr. WONG Tak Wai, Tony Y
Ms. FAN Mui Ying (Restaurant Manager) Mr. LAM Ka Keung
SoAES L+ =EREE (BEKE)
Ms. LAM Phoebe
Ms. LEE Chiu Ping, Carol Manager (Administration) &2 (70 MekeF 2Lt
THKkZ+
Ms. CHU Ka Wing, Jojo Ms. LO Yin Yue, Esther
Ms. LO Tak Ming, Helen (Till March 2016) (Corporate Communication Manager) (Corporate Affairs Officer)
ZEIRZt (£2016538) KEAKZ T (ER&E) BEFZLT (EREE)
Dr. WONG Kin Lung, Keith Ms. FONG Shui Sum, Yvonne Ms. LU Ka Wai, Maggie
=EEELT (Assistant Training Manager) ERZit
Rl Tt (BRI )
Mr. YEUNG Kwai Yin Ms. MA Wah Po, Dorothy
BEREE Ms. HUNG So Kiu, Celia (Accounting Officer)
(Executive Manager) BEELL (D5rEMF)
Superintendent fz& HREZLT (THAEE)
Ms. MIAO Ming Yuet, Myra
Mr. SUN Chi Shing Ms. LAl Chuen Kam, Gwen ERAZL
BRI E (Human Resources Manager)
BEBLLT (ANEREHE) Mr. Ng Siu Hong, Paul (Facilities Officer)
Mr. YAU Siu Biu RkEREE (RIEEEEE)
B Ms. LAM Yuen Ping, Annie
(Publishing Manager) Mr. Poon Chi Fung, Tony
glptR Assistant Superintendent MmRZLT (B ) (Information Technology Officer)
BEEEE (BRREEME)
fAIRIERE Ms. LEE Pik Ha, Clara
Mr. HO Kim Tak, Chris (Executive Manager)

TEETT (fTHEE)
BNt
Ms. TONG Siu Sheung, Joanna
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Psychological Well-being Officer
DIEERE

Ms. CHIU Shirley Sanyin
HEELT

BE

2
i
T

Mr. HO Pak Lun
s

Ms. LEUNG Tsz Yan
ZIERL T

Mr. WONG Kwok Leung, Keith
HEREE

Public Education Officer
DARYEEE

Ms. YUNG Ka Shuen, Edith
SRt

Mental Health Education Officer
BERAE XL

Ms. CHAN Hoi Ning, Chloe
REELt

==

=
I

Mr. CHEUNG Chun Yin, Toby
TRBIRGFE

Ms. CHOW Wing Ki

CIEEVSS

Ms. LAM Yuen Lai, Lily
MRt

Ms. LO Yuen Man, Katherine
BRELT

Ms. PANG Wing Sze, Sherman

EAs)

TR
Mr. WONG Daniel Yui Yun
=2EITRE

Mr. WONG Kang Mo, Jay
FEREE

Manager (Sheltered Workshop /
Integrated Work Centre / Supported

Employment Service) SI2 ([FEETL S
| fRE LSRR | SHENTASERRTE )

Ms. AU Ka Man, Carmen
(Sheltered Workshop Manager)
BESE Tt (FEELSEE)

Ms. CHAN Sum Wai, Joey
(Sheltered Workshop Manager)
BROELL (EELSE)

Mr. CHAN Sum Yuen
(Sheltered Workshop Manager)
BROVREL (P TinAE)

Mr. LO Kim Ho
(Farm Manager)
B2 f’&#ﬁi (BRI )

Ms. LUK Wai Ting, Angel
(Sheltered Workshop Manager)
EREpat (EELHEE)

Ms. MOK Chui Yin, Irene
(Integrated Work Centre Manager)
SRR (ARAEHIFOKE)

Ms. TAM Yee Ching, Ellen
(Integrated Work Centre Manager)
BLIRH L (AFREEIIFOEE)

Ms. WONG Kar Hing, Chris
(Supported Employment Service Manager)
aRlat (SHyRERBECE)

Business Officer 27§ 3/F

Ms. AU Ka Ki (Business Officer)
BEELT (FHEE)

Mr. CHAN Wai Lun (Retail Operation Officer)
ettt (TEEFEIME)

Mr. CHEUNG Tsz Kin (Business Officer)
RTEEE (EBER)

Ms. LEE Yuk Ching (Business Officer)
TEBRL (EBEE)

Ms. TSE Wai Shan, Therese (Business Officer)
St (EBER)

Ms. WONG Wun Sze (Business Officer)
=L (EBEE)

Project Officer JEE £1%

Ms. CHOW Kwan Lin, Cally

(Project Officer — Transform of Food Waste)
AEELZ T (HEEE—FHRER)
Ms. PANG Hiu Ting

(Project Officer- Food Sharing)
vt (BEXE-RYA=E)

Mr. YAU Yung Hon, Stephen (Project Officer)
mrsest (IREEE)

Officer-in-charge (Halfway House)

H
g
o =-
=

Ms. CHAN Ka Yee
REELLt

Ms. CHAN Sui Fong, Esther
BRI 2t

Ms. CHAN Tsz Shan, Sara
[CyEstizee

Ms. CHENG Man Ting, Laelia
BEELt

Mr. CHOW Wai Kit, Wilkie
BEEEE

Ms. CHUNG Siu Mui, May
N e

Ms. FUNG So Han, Cynthia
VES .

Mr. KAN Ho Yin, Simon
iD= v

Ms. KWOK Lim Yi, Sabina
E Zt

N

Ms. LAM Wai Yin, Lilian
MEER+

Ms. LIU Wun Ying, Winnie
Bl e+

Ms. LUI Oi Man, Iris
BBREZLL
Mr. WONG Yan Kuen
=EREE

Mr. YAU Kin Cheung, Gary
FEERE

A P P E N DI C E S

anll

Ms. YUEN Lai San, Emma
=BT

Officer-in-charge (The Wellness
Centre) TfF (Z%EF)

Mr. CHEUNG Wai Nang
RERRE

Ms. CHU Kwai Man, Tammy
Rt

Mr. HO Ka Chun, Peter
ARESLE

Mr. LAM Ming Wai, Raymond
MesExEE

Ms. LEUNG Ming Man, Anna
ZAgt

Ms. LO Yin Ching
BB L

Ms. YIU Yan Yee, Cindy
SR T

Officer-in-charge (Shining

H.O.PES.) DTSR (REFE)

Mr. WONG Tsz Fung
BEFIRELE

Centre Manager (iREACH)
FDISEE (IDEE)

Mr. CHAN Chun Chung, Joe
BUERACE
Project Coordmator & Head Coach
SN ER G ESh
(EfFR1TEHE)

Ms. HON Yan Ting, Cecilia
BIRELL

Clinical Leader (The Wellness

Centre) BXEES (L&HE)

Mr. CHAN Chi Leung, Raymond
REREE

Ms. CHAN Pui Wai, Kate
BRiRELZ L

Ms. CHAN Yuk Pik, Hazel
BREELL

Ms. CHENG Siu Kuen, Fiona

BB L

Ms. CHIU Ho Yee, Priscillia

Rt

Ms. FOK Mei Yuk, Lilian

Bt

Ms. LAM Wing Mui, Iris

it .

Mr. LEUNG Kam Wing, Simon

Ms. WONG Wai Ting, Ella
Bt

"E

Ms. YUEN Sin Chong
RSt
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Occupational Therapist &3 46T Ms. CHANG Mei Ling Ms. JOR Wing Sze, Winze
eSSy n RSt

Ms. CHAN Fung Cheung, Alice

BBz Mr. CHENG Chun Ting, Kenneth Mr. KAM Kwok Ho, Kelvin
BRERESRAE HESREE
Mr. CHAN Lung Fai, Chris
FREEEEL Mr. CHENG Chung Yan, Vincent Ms. KO Kam Wa
T IREL L
Mr. HUNG Chi Hong
HEREE Ms. CHENG Kit Yee, Nogl Ms. KWAN Ching Yee, Catherine
RZETt Bet
Mr. IP Ho Ming, Wilson
BREE Ms. CHENG Siu Yee, Phyllis Ms. KWOK Ngar Man, Mandy
BBt Elfi it e
Mr. KAM Chun Yip, Michael
SHERE Mr. CHEUNG Fong Yiu, Jess Ms. KWOK Yuen Ting, Emily
RERBEE Elfircyean
Mr. LEE Ho Lim, Leo
Rt Mr. CHEUNG Kang Po Ms. KWONG Hoi Yan, Helena
RRIE i Espe e
Mr. LEUNG Siu Bong
RIkFR e Mr. CHEUNG Man Lok, Michagl Ms. LAl Cheuk Man, Caren
RXGATE REfyut
Ms. MOK Yim Ping, Ide
S AT Ms. CHEUNG Mun Yee, Cherry Ms. LAl Tsui Mei, Queenie
KRB RRUBFL+
Ms. TSE Ho Yan, Tracy
EiCllp - Ms. CHEUNG Shuk Fan, Cathy Ms. LAl Wai Man, Wyman
RS REFLL
Ms. WONG Lai Kuen, Vivian
wEELLT Mr. CHEUNG Siu Fai, Henry Ms. LAM Kwan Yin, Sonia
SRIERE MERZ L
Ms. YIM Wing Hei
Bk Ms. CHEUNG Yun Kwan, Alice Ms. LAM Shi Yung, Helen
SR WEZ+
Physiotherapist #E2;4&ET
Mr. CHING Sai Shing Ms. LAM Wai Yan, Vivian
Mr. LI Chun Tat, Leon s MERZLT
TRERE
Mr. CHOI Chi Kong Mr. LAU Chi Fung, Hill
Ms. CHIU Kuen Yung Ms. CHOI Ka Lei Ms. LAU Ting Ting
BIEAL L BEHNLL 2ligig izt
Ms. SO Shuk Ling, Rita Ms. CHOW Pui Yin Ms. LAU Yin Yan Wendy, Norma
BRIt AmELZL REML T
Mr. CHUNG Yue Hin Ms. LAU Yuen Ping
SEFEEAE Bk izt
Mr. AU Cheong Ho, Leo
eSS Mr. DIN Wai Bun, Alan Ms. LAW Pui Ling, Macy
THEw L ERRLL
Ms. AU Wing Tung, Coco
BEYZL Ms. FU Yin Yan, Jolly Ms. LEE Chau Ting, Maggie
(SE e ESy .
Mr. AU YEUNG Chiu Wa, Oricon
NGy Mr. FUNG Chi Sin, Jerry Ms. LEE Hong Yu
HEERE ESE 3
Ms. CHAN Chui Ping, Vanessa
BRRFLL Ms. FUNG Pui Ching, Stephanie Mr. LEE Kin Ying, Kevin
HMELL Ekt
Ms. CHAN Chui Yiu, Yoyo
PR+ Ms. HO Hoi Yee Mr. LEE Kwok Ho
A2zt FEREE
Ms. CHAN Hoi Ming, Ming
BRIz Mr. HO Kai Ming Ms. LEE Wing Yan, Yan
fRIRRARZEAE e e
Ms. CHAN Kit Lan
PRZEL L Mr. HO Kam San Ms. LEE Wing Yu, Winky
fRETEE >S5
Ms. CHAN Kit Wu
BRZRZ Ms. HO Lai Ha, Joanne Ms. LEE Ying
ATt S Joan
Ms. CHAN Kiu Chor, Noelle
BRE T Mr. HO Man Fai Mr. LEUNG Chi Ho
A EsE REHELE
Ms. CHAN Siu Fong, Silver
BRAFE L Ms. HUI Pui Ying Ms. LEUNG Ching Ting, Maggie
st RERTL
Ms. CHAN Yi Man, Alice
BRIKEL L
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Mr. LEUNG Ping Chuen
RmETE

Ms. LEUNG Siu Ying, Rachel
POFHL

Ms. LEUNG Wing Man, Mandy
RAZLL

Ms. LEUNG Yin Ling, Jackie
BFeEL T

Ms. LI Lai Wa, Alley
FBELL

Ms. LO Heong In
EmERL+

Mr. MA Kin Chung
SRt

Ms. MA Pui Man, Winnie
BMELL

Mr. NG Chun Fung

RiRgERE

Mr. NG Chun Wing, Wilson

ity S ead

Ms. NG Hiu Ping, Kammy

REESEAT

Ms. NG Ka Man, Katrina

REGLLT

Ms. NG Siu Wa, Dora

hdEL L

Ms. NG Wai Wah, Nove
Tt

R

Ms. NG Yee Man, Mandy
RGFLL

Ms. POON Chui Fan, Bonnie
RS

Mr. POON Hing Tai
BEREE

Ms. SO Yin Ki, Soki
FroR L

Ms. SUN Wai Yin, Sophie
BEELL
Ms. TAM So Ying, Maggie
BRELT

Ms. TANG Wing Yin, Krist
CEEE e

Ms. TANG Yin Yu, Jan
St

Ms. TONG Mei Yee
mEER L

Ms. TSANG Pui Yi
Biptait

Ms. TSANG Wai Man, Vivian
BERELL

Mr. TSANG Yu Kin
R

Ms. TSE Wing Yi, Winnie
HFAE L

Mr. TSIM Tat Kam
BERLE

Ms. TSUI Pui Shan, Chloe
Rt

Ms. WAN Sin Ying, Jessie
FERLT

Ms. WONG Ching Man
EFHXEL

Ms. WONG On Ki, Angel
BLHL L

Ms. WONG Siu Shan, Susan
CESiiz e

Ms. WONG Yu Ying, Mandy
=REUT

Ms. YEUNG Kiu Laam, Rosanne
S amL T

Ms. YEUNG Lai Kwan, Ronnie
BBEXL

Ms. YING Cheung Fai, Sandra
MEEL L

Ms. YIP Ming Wai, Dorothy
ERZELL

Ms. YIP Yiu Ling, Fiona
BTt

Ms. YIU Kit Ho, Holly
5 i

Ms. YIU Wai Yee, Winnie
kBT

Ms. AU Sin Hang
EE#LL

Ms. AU YEUNG Lai Fan
MBSt

Ms. CHAN Hiu Lam
Bt

Ms. CHAN Hoi Pun, Ginny
ReELt

Mr. CHAN Kin Ming
BREER e

Ms. CHAN Yuk Fung, Ceda
BREBELZL

Ms. CHEUNG Wai Har, Carol
REBRT

Ms. CHIU Chee Yan, Rebecca
fEE S

Mr. CHOW Kai Pong
ABEREE

Mr. CHUNG Chak Man, Gilbert
BENRE

Mr. CHUNG Wing Chiu
XKLL

Mr. FUNG Chun Yin, Jason

REE

Ms. FUNG Lai Ming, Lily
it

Mr. HO Chi Kiu, Vicky
AEBEE

Mr. HO Chiu Wai, Aaron
fBExEE

Ms. JONG Fung Har
HBELL

Ms. KOR Sau Fong

B ST

Ms. KWAN Yuk Chi, Peggy
EERuT

Ms. KWOK Choi Chi
PREZE

Mr. LAI Tim Tong
BIRRIE

Ms. LAM Liu Yu, Lilian
WY F&a+

Ms. LAM Mei Yee, Abby
MEELT

Ms. LAU Ka Yan
BERA L

Mr. LAU Sheung Pan
BB LE

Ms. LAU Yan Ching
BBELL

Ms. LEE Suet Yi, Sharon
[

=8|

Ms. LEE Yuet Sim
FREXL

Ms. LEUNG Ka Wai, Catherine
REELL

Ms. LEUNG Yick Hung, Kathy
2RI AT

Mr. LI Ho Leung, Ricky
FEREE

Ms. LI Mo Ching
FRELT

Mr. LI Pui Leung
)

Mr. LUl Hei Yeung
BEmEE

Ms. LUl Ying Yee
Bstint

Mr. LUNG King Man
RERIEE

Ms. MAI Zijian
¥+

Ms. MUI Hi Suet
BEELL

Ms. NG Ngan, Alison
RIELL

Mr. NG Sze Yui

A P P E N DI C E S

anll

Ms. NG Wai Tim
b=tk

Ms. NG Wing Yee
REEMzL

Mr. SIN Hong Sum
PEREE

Mr. SINGH Kavin
MRELE

Ms. SIU Yuk Chun, Vienna
BMEDLUL

Mr. TSE Kwong Kit, Johnson
HBEHEE

Ms. WAN Shuk King, Prujeanoan

RRERL T

Ms. WAN Yee Lam
REML L

Ms. WONG Chin Ying, Ann
HRRALT

Mr. WONG Chung Hau
FRESRE

Ms. WONG Hing Mei

= /L :t

=28 2

Mr. WONG Hing Shing
FHEBE

Ms. WONG Kar Yee
ERELT

Ms. WONG Man Yuk
FELZLE

Ms. WONG Sze Man
=R

Ms. WONG Wai Ha, Esther
FEELL
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Office ® Service Unit ® Project ® Social Enterprise
MERE » RIFEN » TFIEB » AEEE

Head Office 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong &5 8ERI 273325

FEIERE 1ol miE: (852) 2332 4343 | Fax fHEL: (852) 2770 9345 | Email EE: ho@nipra.org.hk | Website 484t http://www.nlpra.org.hk

Year of Service Unit / Project Tel Fax E-mail
Establishment BRFEENL / 518 £ BE EH
FRILER
Halfway House i®iERITES
1964 /1986 : Sun Chui Halfway House #rZ&Ee 2606 7456 : 26930172 schh@nlpra.org.hk

Units 21-31, G/F, Low Block, Sun Chun House, Sun Chui Estate, Shatin, N.T.
D BRI RIS T 21-315%

1972/1986 : Pok Hong Halfway House = 2646 1884 : 2632 7570 phhh@nlpra.org.hk
Unit 10, G/F & Units 109-116, 1/F, Pok Yat House, Pok Hong Estate, Shatin, N.T.
S BB R ERIE T 105X —121092 116%

1975/2001 : Tin Yuet Halfway House KMifEe 2459 8080 : 2452 4023 tyhh@nlpra.org.hk
G/F, Wings B, C & D, Yuet Wing House and G/F, Wing C, Yuet Tai House, Tin Yuet Estate,
Tin Shui Wai, N.T. $75RKER B ER 1 6488, CRRDIRM S R 15t ZREECE M T

1987 Shan King Halfway House |LI&7E% 2462 6481 2469 9545 skhh@nlpra.org.hk
Units C208-C212 & £301-C312, King Wah House, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
HREPY LR IPREEREC208-C212XC301-C312F

1987 Shek Lei Halfway House A& 2426 7577 i 24253209 slhh@nlpra.org.hk
G/F & 1/F, Low Block, Shek Yat House, Shek Lei (I) Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T.
MAKEAE (—) DRRASEED R _E

1988 Chuk Yuen Halfway House T7TEfES 2327 4926 2246 0945 cyhh@nlpra.org.hk
Units 102-107 & 201-208, Mui Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Kowloon
AEEME (3t) IBIEEIE102-107%201-208F

1988 Lei Tung Halfway House FIERTE= 28747770 © 28714729 [thh@nlpra.org.hk
Units 111-114 & 209-216, Tung Yat House, Lei Tung Estate, Apleichau, H.K.
BRI A SRR 111-114%209-216 %

1996 New Life Building Halfway House () #r4& @RS (1) 27767318 2777 3090 nibhh1@nlpra.org.hk
3/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
NEEEE 2 ESKE=E

1996 New Life Building Halfway House () #r4 & RiEES (11) 2776 8072 : 27881927 nibhh2@nlpra.org.hk
4/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
NEEEEEI 2R E S NIEIE

1996 New Life Building Halfway House (Ill) T4 & Ri&E= (1) 27761086 : 2994 9220 nibhh3@nlpra.org.hk
5/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
NEEEE 2 ESNERE

1997 Jockey Club Farm House EE @25 24612818 © 2469 9645 jcfh@nlpra.org.hk
33 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, N.T. #7532 tEPS£T/@15335

Long Stay Care Home RHIZIZfR

1990 Tuen Mun Long Stay Care Home TaPSREAZEIER: 2454 3866 : 2454 0980 tmisch@nlpra.org.hk
2-6 Tsing San Path, Tuen Mun, N.T. ¥ R PS8 2-65%

1996 New Life Building Long Stay Care Home 74 & K18 K HAEI R 2776 2820 : 2779 7431
G/F-5/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon niblsch@nlpra.org.hk
NEERE B2 AE G NE T ERE

A P P E N DI C E S
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Hostel for the Moderately Mentally Handicapped HEEEALES

1976 /1991 i New Life Jubilee Hostel 4= sRiaTa2 i 24637190 : 24658659 ; nljh@nlpra.org.hk
G/F, Wings A & B, King On House, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
| MAEPIURIBRTBARBEI T

1994 | TinKing Hostel 2752 D 24617115 | 24543529 i tkh@nlpra.org.hk
Units 201-218, 1/F, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
| HARTEPIESIPEL1E201-218F

Supported Hostel ##EhTE S

2013 i Joyous Place EHE i 26902239 i 26902001 ‘: ip@nlpra.org.hk
G/F-1/F, 25 A Kung Kok Street, Ma On Shan, Shatin, N.T.
ML EEBILDARESRMTE—E

Self-finance Hostel B &ES

2005 Yi Yuet Hin E&15&F 2467 3120 i 2454 0980 yyh@nlpra.org.hk
Blocks 1, 2A & 2B, Greenery Villa, 8 Tsing Lun Road, Tuen Mun, N.T.
A EP BRSBTS 1, 2AR 2B

2005 Yuet Wo House #ef0/E 2797 0809 : 2797 0927 ywh@nlpra.org.hk
7 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, N.T. 53 tBPI 5T @RS 735

2010 MINDSET Place B2 26757667 i 26759292 mp@nipra.org.hk
2 Luen Cheong Strest, Fanling, N.T. #5448 S 47285%

2013 Joyous Place B 15[ 2690 2239 i 2690 2001 jp@nlpra.org.hk
2/F-3/F, 25 A Kung Kok Street, Ma On Shan, Shatin, N.T.
EoiBavazaest A NCEYN == e aplol e

Sheltered Workshop Fes£Ti5

1968 New Life Farm 374 215 24618385 : 2456 3201 nif@nlpra.org.hk
33 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, N.T. ¥ 52 E P28 3355

1970 /1981 : Kwai Shing Sheltered Workshop 2<%/t T35 2428 8711 2485 1833 ksw@nlpra.org.hk
Units 101-104, 106 & 108, Block 9 and Units 101-118, Block 10, Kwai Shing West
Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T. TR 3R 228 R ER N e S 101-104, 1062 108
E+EMT101-118F

1994 Tin King Sheltered Workshop FHSEZ T35 2466 0068 : 2464 6960 tkw@nlpra.org.hk
Units 9-24, G/F, Block 10, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
FAEP RIS LR T 9-2458

1996 New Life Building Sheltered Workshop 74 & Ki€F£T 15 2778 6023 i 27767612 nibsw@nlpra.org.hk
2/F-3/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
NEEREA3RRMESRBE_E=8

Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Service Centre {5 & K2 EERIEH O

1978 /2007 i Shek Pai Wan Integrated Work Centre A HE& #4153 Ft i 25524202 : 28147577 i  spwiwc@nlpra.org.hk
¢ Unit 1, LG3/F, Pik Fai House, Shek Pai Wan Estate, H.K.
| BERTFEIEEELGIE 5]

1995/2004 | Chuk Yuen Integrated Work Centre FES &I | 23240074 | 23285178 | cywe@nipra.org.fk
: Units 101-108 & 117-124, G/F, Cheung Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, :
: Kowloon ABEMIE (3t ) ISEILT 101-108 1171242

Supported Employment Service B3 2 AR

1993 /2007 : Supported Employment Service Centre & Bt 2EAR7S A0 i 23203103 i 23061976 ‘: ses@nlpra.org.hk
¢ G/F, Lai Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (South) Estate, Kowloon
CNEME (F) BEEENT

A P P E N DI C E S —|

SR

o



APPENDICES

Work Extension Program B2 ER{SIERETE

2006 Units 101-104, 106 & 108, Block 9 and Units 101-118, Block 10, Kwai Shing West 2428 8711 2485 1833 ksw@nlpra.org.hk
Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T.
WAL IDE SR S 101-104, 106 108% » B5+-EEH T 101-118F

2006 Units 9-24, G/F, Block 10, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T. 2466 0068 : 2464 6960 tkw@nlpra.org.hk
FSREI B R U A LS 5 T 9-245%

2015 33 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, N.T. #T5REPI#T12E8335% 24618385 : 2456 3201 nif@nlpra.org.hk

2015 Units 101-108 & 117-124, G/F, Cheung Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, 2324 9974 2328 5178 cyiwc@nlpra.org.hk
Kowloon JLEEATE (db) ERKEREHT101-108 5% 117-124%

2015 2/F-3/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon 27786023 i 27767612 nlbsw@nlpra.org.hk
NEEREAR32 A AE_E=

2015 Unit 1, LG3/F, Pik Fai House, Shek Pai Wan Estate, H.K. 2552 4202 2814 7577 spwiwc@nlpra.org.hk

B AP IEIEIRLGIR—5
On-the-Job Training Program for People with Disabilities 5%/ A - 7EREHEzIETE

2004 G/F, Lai Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (South) Estate, Kowloon 23203103 i 2306 1976 ses@nlpra.org.hk
NEME (B) BERSHT

Integrated Employment Assistance Program for Self-reliance B W E iz A FE BB

2013  Units 101-1 04,106 & 108, Block 9 and Units 101-118, Block 10, Kwai Shing West {21496109/ ¢ 21496127 | leaps_kt@nlpra.org.hk
Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T. 2419 2650
WAL TR UREE BRI T 101-104, 106 5% 108% » E5+EEHI R 101-118%

Food Sharing Project &4 =58

2012 Units 101-108 & 117-124, G/F, Cheung Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, 2324 9974 2328 5178 cyiwc@nlpra.org.hk
Kowloon JLEEATE] (db) ERKEREHT101-108 5% 117-124%
2013 Units 9-24, G/F, Block 10, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T. 2466 0068 : 2464 6960 tkw@nlpra.org.hk

3SR H R UPE AR S T T 9-2458

Community Waste Reduction Projects - Food Sharing Project it[@iF4 EE4IER - £15i% FUN

2015  Units 101-1 04,106 & 108, Block 9 and Units 101-118, Block 10, Kwai Shing West 2428 8711 © 24851833 : ksw@nlpra.org.hk
Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T.
R E TR UREE BRI T 101-104, 106 5% 108% » E5+EEMI TR 101-118%

Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service BiHt&R; 2 4 & RS

1997 Units 9-24, G/F, Block 10, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T. 2466 0068 2464 6960 tkw@nlpra.org.hk
SRR R IR AR T N 9-245%

Wellness Program for Older Adults BEak45EEtE)

2014 33 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, N.T. #5228 33%% 24618385 : 2456 3201 nlf@nlpra.org.hk

2014 Unit 1, LG3/F, Pik Fai House, Shek Pai Wan Estate, H.K. 2552 4202 i 28147577 spwiwc@nlpra.org.hk
BB A IEIEIELGIE—5

2014 Units 101-108 & 117-124, G/F, Cheung Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, 2324 9974 2328 5178 cyiwc@nlpra.org.hk
Kowloon 7LEEMTEl (db) IMKEIEHT101-1085117-124%

2014 2/F-3/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon 27786023 : 27767612 nlbsw@nlpra.org.hk

NEEREE32MESGRNE_E=1
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Integrated Community Centre for Mental Wellness i ERGSRtEH D

2009

2010

2010

2010

2010/ 2014

2010

2010

¢ The Wellness Centre (Tin Shui Wai) 254 (RAKE )

Units 503-504, 5/F, Ancillary Facilities Block, Tin Chak Estate, Tin Shui Wai, N.T.
MARKEREM R AR AES03-504%

The Wellness Centre (Tuen Mun) Z2g=eF (P9 )

Tuen Mun = On Tin —ZE

G/F, On Ting Yau Oi Community Centre, On Ting Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
MAEMLEBLRERELER LM T

Tuen Mun — Wu King $5P9 —#i5&
Units 9-15, G/F, Wu Tsui House, Wu King Estate, Tuen Mun, N.T.
A EPTRR IR N OZ 155,

The Wellness Centre (Kwai Chung) %2=&T (34578 )
Units 101-104, Block 9, Kwai Shing West Estate, Kwai Chung, N.T. (Temporary Office)
HREEAEAUENEH T 101-104% (FREHHER )

The Wellness Centre (Shatin) ZZZ=&f (70H )
Units 21-31, G/F, Low Block, Sun Chun House, Sun Chui Estate, Shatin, N.T. (Temporary
Office) HT570 AFTZRIHARBERE21-3 15T (FRFHNER)

The Wellness Centre (Sham Shui Po) ZZ=&F (GR7K5 )
2/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
TRERE R332 AEERET 2

The Wellness Centre (Yau Tsim Mong) Z22=%F (ST )
G/F-1/F, Flourish Mansion, 9 Cheung Wong Road, Mong Kok, Kowloon
TR A RESTRARIH N E—18

The Wellness Centre (IsIands) RRE (88)

Tung Chung — Yat Tun

G/F, Luk Yat House, Yat Tung ()) Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, N.T.
AR FRRR () IR T

G/F, Yu Yat House, Yat Tung (I) Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, N.T.
FARARUE L FRRR () IS T

Cheung Chau — Cheung Kwai £l —&&
Flat 101, Cheung Fu House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau
RMNEENREZEI01E

(Service commences in April 2016) (20164F4B R AR )

Integrated Mental Health Program & (OIRfEERS

i 24514369 :

2450 2172

3552 5420

3552 5460

23192103

2977 8900

2363 5718

2486 3007

2441 5625

3552 5352

3552 5354

2784 5367

3552 5353

3552 5355

wellness@nlpra.org.hk

tmtwe@nlpra.org.hk

ketwe@nlpra.org.hk

sttwc@nlpra.org.hk

ssptwe@nlpra.org.hk

ytmtwe@nlpra.org.hk

islandstwc@nlpra.org.hk

2010

2010

2010

2012

2012

East Kowloon General Out-patient Clinic S/ EEL BRI PILHFT
160 Hammer Hill Road, Diamond Hill, Kowloon J18E5& A LIz 1138 16057

Lady Trench General Out-patient Clinic Stk A EERIFID2PT
213 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T. 353 25800 1R 21355

West Kowloon General Out-patient Clinic 751883 ERIPI2 2 B
G/F, Cheung Sha Wan Government Offices, 303 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon
NEERIDEEI0ERIDEBATSEM T

Ha Kwai Chung General Out-patient Clinic F2&EL @RI 2 BT
77 Lai Cho Road, Kwai Chung, N.T. 1 53R EEK 7757

Tsing Yi Town General Out-patient Clinic 4k @ @RIPI2 2T
21 Tsing Luk Street, Tsing Yi, N.T. TR SRS 452158

2320 4240

2614 4789

2150 7200

3651 5411

2434 6205

Family Service ZREERR7E

2009

2013

Family Support Service 5B EARHS
332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon J18ERa S 4733255

Shining H.0.PE.S. for Family Wellness " RE#HE | REAARHERL TEE
332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon 718258 2453325%
(Service closed at end May 2016) (2016458 NEAERREE)

A P P E N D I C

3552 5250 : 3552 5351
3552 62563 3552 5391
E S

fsp@nlpra.org.hk

shininghopes@nipra.
org.hk
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2013

2014

2015

2008

2016

2007

Service for People challenged by ASD B B#EA ARFS

iSPARK - Supported Employment Programme for Persons Challenged by Autism Spectrum Disorders
TERRR ) BRRE A LB ERES

Units 117-124, G/F, Cheung Yuen House, Chuk Yuen (North) Estate, Kowloon

NEEME (3b) WREBHT117-124%

Jockey Club iREACH Social Competence Development Centre
BRROEELREEHERAD

Unit 913-914, 9/F, Youth Square, 238 Chai Wan Road, Chai Wan, Hong Kong
BB B E 238 N B E S0 13-914F

JC A-Connect Holistic Support for Children with Autistic Spectrum Disorder and Families
BEESEHATE

4/F, New Life Building, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon

VBRI EAT3325 A S KIEITAE

Clinical Psychological Service E&FROIERRTE

Clinical Psychological Service B R IERRHS
332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon 1R E 433255

Emotion GPS 1E#&GPS
332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon 715253 £/453325%

i3
>

Social Enterprise it &%
Social Enterprises it &%

Room D06, Block D, 6/F, Chung Hing Industrial Building, 25-27 Tai Yau Street,
San Po Kong, Kowloon JLEET & R AB#I25-2 75 AP E T S K E6EDFED06E

Retail Business THE £
rwb330 A FEE330

2327 4045

2568 0011

3552 5285

2778 4503

2778 4503

2327 4931

2328 5178

2568 0073

3552 5386

3552 5386

2351 7871

ispark@nlpra.org.hk

ireach@nlpra.org.hk

aconnect@nlpra.org.hk

cp@nlpra.org.hk

egps@nlpra.org.hk

customer@nlpra.org.hk

2012

rwh330 ALA #5330

farmfresh330 Zit330

22317500

2628 6836

rwb330@nlpra.org.hk

2005/2012

2015

farmfresh330 (Tai Wai /&)
Shop No. 20-21, Station Concourse, Tai Wai Station, MTR Ma On Shan Rail Line,
Shatin, N.T. #1504 ESSIA BluE AR E20-215%

farmfresh330 (Wan Chai &)
Shop No.2, G/F, Sharp Street West, Wan Chai, Hong Kong Z#)&/(F 7847 3AM T 255

2698 9555

28817213

2698 9591

2890 5650

hisstw@nlpra.org.hk

farmfresh330@nipra.
org.hk

2004

Healthy Living Specialty Shop &4 &2t

Shop No. 45-46, Tuen Mun Station, MTR West Rail Line, Tuen Mun, N.T.
FAEPIBETEPIUEAE 45-465%

New Life Gourmet $74E#EE

2430 1423

24301412

hisstm@nlpra.org.hk

2008

LG3, Pik Fai House, Shek Pai Wan Estate, Aberdeen, H.K.
BEEBFAIETEEELG

New Life Convenience Store 34 EFIE

2294 9125

2814 7577

nlgspw@nlpra.org.hk

1997

2001

G/F, West Wing, Kowloon Hospital, 147A Argyle Street, Kowloon
JEEREEANATANREEB I E A T

G/F, Rehabilitation Building, Kowloon Hospital, 147A Argyle Street, Kowloon
NETEEEATANEERRENEDT

Direct Sales EiE#4t

2194 6992

2194 6115

2194 6116

2194 6116

nlcskh@nlpra.org.hk

nicskn@nlpra.org.hk

o
X

2011

2011

New Life Fruit Wholesale 34 &% 8R4t 3
E-Shop #8_LFE

A P P E N DI C E S

22317500

22317500

2628 6836

2628 6836

purchasing@nlpra.org.hk

http://eshop330.hk
http://rwb330.
corecommerce.com



2011

2013

2013

2016

Catering Service Z&iIRTS

1/F, Main Clinical Block and Trauma Centre, Prince of Wales Hospital 30-32 Ngan
Shing Street, Shatin, N.T.
WY AR 0-3 25 B AT B AR TR RGP 18

101A, 1/F, Yasumoto International Academic Park, The Chinese University of Hong
Kong, Shatin, N.T. #7159 B & BRI AR ERA R EMRE 182101A

Room 203, 2/F, Chong Yuet Ming Amenities Centre, The University of Hong Kong,
Pokfulam, H.K. ZASEHRMEBAREH A BSURP026E203%

4/F, Wai Shun Block, Caritas Medical Centre, 111 Wing Hong Street, Sham Shui Po, Kin.
NEERKISKEA 1115 B R R 848
(Service commences in April 2016) ( 20164E4F BN RFE)

OneCafe

2637 3112

2994 3932

2794 3778

2351 5611

2637 3362

2994 4135

2336 2580

23515779

ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16

cafe330_pwh@nlpra. ;ﬁ
org.hk
i
cafe330_cuhk@nlpra. S
org.hk [
&
cafe330_hku@nlpra.
org.hk F
ki

cafe330_cmc@nlpra.
org.hk

2013

2011

2009

G/F, Block C, Tuen Mun Mental Health Centre, Castle Peak Hospital, 15 Tsing Chung
i Koon Road, Tuen Mun, N.T.
| FTSEPIE AR 1558 B L B RCEE BRI MR R BB T

Sun Garden Café &

ot

Kadoorie Farm & Botanic Garden, Lam Kam Road, Tai Po, N.T.
LSRR AR REE RGEEYE

| 24208270 |

i 2488 9945

Teresa New Life Coffee Shop FHZE= i EMIBERE

Shop No. 35, G/F, East Tsim Sha Tsui MTR Station, Kowloon (Salisbury Road)
LRI R UL 355 AR Rt EAE)
(Service closed in July 2016) (20 1657 F#AZHRARE)

2723 6634

2473 9362

2488 9945

2723 5297

onecafe@nlpra.org.hk

ses@nlpra.org.hk

tnlcs@nlpra.org.hk

1999

1999

New Life Restaurant 7428

G/F, Shek Kip Mei Park Sports Centre, 290 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
TRERER290AMRE RSB T

Outside Catering Service 7M=& B/ = MR

G/F, Shek Kip Mei Park Sports Centre, 290 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
NEEREM 20 AREAREERLT

Food Factory &R T 15
delight kitchen

2777 4726

2777 4726

2776 5151

2776 5151

nirskm@nlpra.org.hk

nirskm@nlpra.org.hk

2016

2016

Unit 2B, 4/F, Wofoo Building, 204-210 Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
| TREAELTHE204-2 10 B AE41E28F
i (Service commences in April 2016) ( 20165F4 5N RE )

i Unit 2A, 4/F, Wofoo Building, 204-210 Texaco Road, Tsuen Wan, N.T.
| MIAEEELTEIE04-2 10 E REAEAR
i (Service commences in May 2016) ( 20164E5 G ARE)

A P P E N D I C E

22317500

22317513

S

2628 6836

2628 6836

delightkitchen@nlpra.
org.hk

drinks330@nlpra.org.hk

—
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Eco-Tourism &/l
ecotour330 A REfR: 330
2006 | 33 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, N.T. f 24611712/ 1 24611722 | ecotour330@nipra.org.nk
| HRTPIEEIS33%E | 24618385 |

Cleansing Service ;&;ZRR7%

b
it
T
=
S

7

Kwai Tsing Cleansing Service

1999 i Units 101-118, Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate, N.T. i 24288711 | 24851833 i ktc@nlpra.org.hk
| ATSREEELFIUREE 10210111858

Property Management 4% &18
MINDSET Place E#2E
2010 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon fLAERIE 3325% | 23324343 | 27709345 | ho@nlpra.org.hk

Jockey Club New Life Institute of Psychiatric Rehabilitation 255§ XETHEE B2 MR

1997 i G/F-1/F, 332 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon { 23324343 | 27709345/ i jcnlipr@nipra.org.hk
| NEEREHS A SRR N E—12 i 36525393

—Igé APPEDLﬂaICES




@ Acknowledgement B

Various corporations, organizations and individuals volunteered their time and efforts to support ARERAL  CELERNHESNBRNRE@A
our services. Their enthusiasm and dedication not only contributed to our service development, SRESZTIRE PN ABTNER N EEDASEE
but also a valuable support to people in recovery of mental illness. The Association would like to R PREHBRRREENINBEME ANgE
extend heartfelt thanks to all of them. We would also like to express our gratitude to all donors, AARRRLOEHE - AR RARESRESEES
funding bodies, corporations, organizations, government departments and individuals. We regret BREE X BB BUFBPARROAL - MBEE

that we are unable to list all contributors individually here.

o REULER -

Companies and organizations successfully nominated by the Association for the 2015/2016 Caring Company Scheme

2015220165 " BRERMIR . AERBUMNES "HRRRBAER, | TRORMIR, FENEEREE

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department i 2 B AGEIEE

ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited — Fortune City One Plus
EZEEEEARAR - EEE—H - #E

ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited — Hampton Loft
ERSEEHEARAR - UNE

ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited — Jubilee Square
BEZEEERARAT - #EE

ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited — Ma On Shan Plaza
BETEEERBRAR - BRILES

ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited — Metro Town Shopping Mall
EZEEERBRAT - HER

Goodwell Property Management Limited — Oceanaire
BREMEXEBERRAR - KFE

Goodwell Property Management Limited — Sausalito
BEVMEERBRAR - HF

ASM Pacific Technology Limited
Circle K Convenience Stores (HK) Limited OK{EFIEE [R/AR

Composers and Authors Saciety of Hong Kong Limited

BREHR R EARGE

Coils Electronic Company Limited S #ARE & A ERAR

Deerhill Bay Management Limited B LI EEGR/AT

Fung Kids (Hong Kong) Fashion Limited FIZ (&%) BRETEIRAR
Goodwell Property Management Limited & &) EE A R/AR

Goodwell-Prosperity Property Services Limited

Hang Yick Properties Management Limited (A Member of Henderson Land Group)

ERVEEEARAR (BEIFMELEEKEAT)

HKOMall Limited F/#1E S EARAR

Hongkong Land &#&&EHEEAT)

InterContinental Hong Kong & i BESE S

Island South Property Management Limited a2 ¥ EEF[R/A R

Jardine Airport Services Limited 155 ZE iR A R/A R

A P P E N D

Jebsen & Company Limited £25%3¥4T

Kai Shing Management Services Limited
RS EERBEBRAR

Kerry Holdings Limited 52 B Z=f&ERA R

Kee Wah Bakery Limited ZrZEHRERA R

KML Engineering Limited = 8RH: T2 HRA

Lane Crawford (Hong Kong) Limited

LSG Catering China Limited Z2EIZ S ERRBE(RE)ERAR
Mediart Associate Limited B&%Zm 5 RBERAR

Millions Treasure Limited BB EHRAR

New Life Support Enterprises Limited #1422 ERAR
NIKE 360 HOLDING B.V.

Nikkei Japanese Language School Limited
HRBRAZERERAT

NWS Holdings Limited #rAIZ&EH /AR

Prince of Wales Hospital EXEB T T Bt

Portofino Management Limited

Sui Hing Chemical Company Limited JKEB(t22 8 BE FRA R
The Hongkong Electric Company Limited Z&&E &R RAR
The Paramount Management Limited 21832 & B ARAT
TNT Production Limited

UPS Parcel Delivery Services Limited Bi&/8 ZEXARFE AR
Vista Paradiso Property Management Limited

Western Union Business Solutions (Hong Kong) Limited
AMRRBEER () BRAR

Yummy House International Limited 3=BkiEEIEE[RA A

Zung Fu Company Limited {ZS247BR/AR
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Corporation &%

759 Store 759fI(EE

A & W Food Service Limited )& & A ARAT

agnes b. café

Amoy Food Limited /At KRR A BRAF

Amson Limited Z24HRAR

Angliss Hong Kong Food Service Limited

AP Book Shop

ARA Asset Management (Fortune) Limited BE & EEEGRAR
ASM Pacific Technology Limited /&4 EREARAR

Blue Ocean’s Company Limited ;375 R/AE

Bo Mark EE R

British Trading Company Limited

Café De Coral AZR%

C.I.S. & Company Limited B4R iis B R/AR

Ceres Resources Limited

China Resources Property Limited Z=EY)ZHRA R

Chinese Kitchen Company Limited FRZEETESR/AT

Chun Sin Food Limited Z &R RERAR

Circle K Convenience Stores (HK) Limited OK{EFIEB [R/A R
CoDesign Limited

Coils Electronic Company Limited SR B & mERAR
Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Limited ZE(Efi R RIEAR G S
Consumer Appliances Service Limited HiE B A4HEERAT
DCH Holding Limited XE{TEEBRAR

Deerhill Bay Management Limited FEE LI &2 ARAR

Edo Trading Company ST 52 Z/AF]

Esso Tiger Mart—O0n Lok Industrial Tsuen Shop 32 ZHuiERIIE - L2 T SEIBE
Ever Gain Company Limited X73&IBRAR

Family Farm Organic

Fung Kids (Hong Kong) Limited F1Z (&8 ) BRAR

The Garden Company Limited ZiEZAEHR/A R

Good Excel Property Consultants Limited &) £RERIARAR (2R )
Good Idea Restaurant #¥& &

Goodwell Property Management Limited i& &) EEER/AR
Green Monday Trading Limited

Green Tree Van Fung Company Limited #fst g2

Hang Yick Properties Management Limited 1B )£ E A RAR
Health Generation Limited BEARERRERAR

Healthy Naturally Company Limited BEfE—=BRAR

HKOMall Limited B8 1EERHHERAR

Hoi Tin Tong Company Limited 8 X 25 R/AT

Hoixe Cake Shop S\ HERHIE

Hong Kong Commercial Broadcasting Company Limited

Hong Kong Disneyland &3+ 2 £4E

Hongkong Land Limited & & t1EB/AR

A P P E N D

Hung Fook Tong Holdings JB7@ =4 E

IKEA ERF/E

InterContinental Hong Kong Z il B E 5

International Fine Foods

Island South Property Management Limited R /13 &8 A [RAR
Jardine Aviation Services Limited 14 MZEBRIS B RAR

Jardine Matheson Group 15F1%E

Jaya Sakti Marketing (HK) Company Limited 2% (&%) BRAR
Jebsen & Company Limited 3247

Jia Jia Bao (Int'l) Company Limited ZRERERBLARAT

Johnson & Johnson (HK) Limited — Pharmaceu Div

Kai Shing Management Services Limited FxB5E IR A [RA R
Kai Tak Cruise Plaza Limited BBz RAR

Kee Wah Bakery Limited 2R G RAT

Kerry Holdings Limited 52 E#KA RA R

KML Engineering Limited S8R T2 HRAR

Kubota Rice Industry (HK) Company Limited X RFEXKZE (&8 ) BIRAT
Kyocera Document Solutions HK Limited REIA S B RSB HERAR
Lane Crawford (Hong Kong) Limited Z+6 (&8 ) BRAE
Leader Employment Company Z&E(EREERAT

Lily Transportation Limited B & &EHRA7

Long Tai Hong (Holding) Limited f£2%4T (£8 ) BEAT

LSG Catering China Limited 2EIE SRR (PR ) BRAR
Market Place (Telford #8&/&#, Gold Coast &&/&/= )

Maxim’s Caterers Limited 320 R @B RAR

Maya cafe

Mediart Associate Limited B85 EE RAR

Millions Treasure Limited &EEHBRAR

MINDSET Limited BEHRAR

Morgan Stanley Asia Limited

MRT Foods (Hong Kong) Company Limited

New World First Ferry Services Limited #ritt SR8 —EsnpRE A RAR
Ngong Ping 360 Limited 360/ R/AF]

Nice Property Management Limited Z214¥)2EEEFR/AR

NIKE 360 Holding B.V.

Nikkei Japanese Language School Limited H 4% HAEERAER/AT
Nowaday International Development Limited 4 H{23REBRAT
NWS Holdings Limited #T8I25EEHERAT

Oliver’s (Prince Building) A2 ( K¥KE )

One Bite Design Studio Limited — 385t T/E=

Organic Land Company Limited it & RBRAR

Original Gourmet RIKRMERAH

PackTailor Limited FH 022 Z 2B RAR

Portofino Management Limited

Prima Industrial Limited j5A = B2 RAF

C E S



Prince of Peace (Hong Kong) Limited Z£BIAT4T (B8 ) BRAT
Roll Transportation Company % . &5 R/AF

Saint Honore Cake Shop B2 2

Shiu Hang Cleaning Services Company Limited

Stand Rich Creation Limited

Stations One Limited (Kwai Shing West Shop) —it = X EEE (ZEFELE )
Sui Hing Chemical Company Limited Jk &2 B RAR
Sunrise Enterprises Company B TE AT

Super Star Seafood Restaurant J& 2 845 FH R ER

Tai Fat Hong Provision Company X&/TRRAR

Telford International Company Limited FERBEARAT
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

The Centre for Spiritual Progress to Great Awakening AE&4TH VA RAT
The Paramount Management Limited & I£22ER & B A R/AE]
Threesixty (Elements) 360 (Bl )

TNT Production Limited

UPS Parcel Delivery Services Limited BtA B SIEXRIE/AR
Vista Paradiso Property Management Limited

Western Union Business Solutions (Hong Kong) Limited
BHRIEEER (§8) ERAR

Wing Kee Produce Limited X2 &%

Yummy House International Limited SEBREEEIEA A BR/A A
YWAMTH

Zung Fu Company Limited {ZF{TBRAF

Rt mBRAT

ERREBERAR

hERGRREARAT

=RWH

BEAT

ERBRES

RETEZERAR

BEAT

KEBMERAR

BRELHER

NS

Government Department / Public Organization EXAFERFT / Attt

Agency For Volunteer Service 7 TIERER

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department 3 2 H A8 2
Castle Peak Hospital 111246z

Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education ARHBZEES
CLP Power Hong Kong Limited FEEE 1GR/AR

Environmental Protection Department (RiZ{REE

Fish Marketing Organization fX844 R

Food and Environmental Hygiene Department B¥)BEE4AE
Home Affairs Department RITEHAEE

ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16

Hong Kong Police Force Lantau District Police Community Relations Office #
EESHRAE EEEREEA .
Hong Kong Council of Social Service &t & fREH#S 0
Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency &8 R ERER =
Hospital Authority B[R &S f
Kwai Chung Hospital 2% &Rz .
Leisure and Cultural Services Department BE4L K AL 5 E ;

Post Shop - General Post Office Hong Kong EF#RER

Prince of Wales Hospital EERHTR T 8k

Radio Television Hong Kong Z#E4&

Social Welfare Department #t &&5|E

The Hongkong Electric Company Limited Z4&E G R/AT
Vegetable Marketing Organization Ei3Z44& iz

Vocational Training Council 223|485

Yau Tsim Mong District Council SHAFE[EES

Funding Body #:kEg&

n\IP

Cheung Kwai Estate Management Advisory Committee R ST R IS EELARE D
Committee on the Promotion of Civic Education ARBEZES

Community Investment And Inclusion Fund # @i EHEZES

Employees Retraining Board /& E B3I/

Environment and Conservation Fund I35 K BARREES

Food Share Fund 8D =EE

Ms. FOONG Helen

Health Care and Promotion Fund (@REEIE KR EES

Hong Kong Housing Authority Z8 2 EZS &

Home Affairs Department — “Enhancing Self-Reliance Through District Partnership
Programme” RILEHBE - "MHERR ) HEHFE

Hong Kong Red Swastika Society Z84L &

HSBC BHESRIT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust HEBEE@EESEES

Janssen Pharmaceutical Companies of Johnson & Johnson & 157x R ZE
Kerry Holdings Limited 52 E#E RA R

Keswick Foundation Sl e

Labour and Welfare Bureau 4 T 245

Lung Tin Estate Management Advisory Committee SEFHTF R IFEIEEAZE

Mei Lam Estate Management Advisory Committee ZEMIBEINEIELAEE S
Mei Tin Estate Management Advisory Committee £ ATRE I EIEAAEE
MINDSET Limited B#EERAR

Ngan Wan Estate Management Advisory Committee $RE IR E I ERAAEE S
Partnership Fund for the Disadvantaged #£F k5554

Queen Elizabeth Foundation for the Mentally Handicapped B FMAZ 2FHEALES
REMAD Foundation Limited 42 BESHR/AF

Sir David Trench Fund BB B TR L E S

=k

A P P E N DI C E S —|
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Social Welfare Department t#t&1&FIE

Social Welfare Department - “Enhancing Employment of People with Disabilities
through Small Enterprise” Project # £18FIE - TRIZEE A48, 51l

The Board of Management of the Chinese Permanent Cemeteries
ENKRESEREES

The Community Chest of Hong Kong B /A%

The Heart Warming Fund Limited ZXFEESH RAR

Tuen Mun District Council - Social Services Committee Working Group on
Education and Youth Services
EHEZSHSREEEQE THBE RS IERB LE/IVE

Tuen Mun District Council - Social Services Committee Working Group on
Medical and Rehabilitation Services

EHEZSHSREEESE TERERERRE LA

Wu King Estate Management Advisory Committee S IR IS EEAAEE R
Yat Tung Estate()) Management Advisory Committee &= —IfE IR AAEE S

Organization / Community Group #4% / it B8

Against Child Abuse Limited it B RES

Association of Baptists for World Evangelism (HK) Limited
BREEEZESRREBHMH SRBHO

Baptist Oi Kwan Social Service Yan Kwan Halfway House
EEEEREREEREES

Bird in Tree Creative Studio Z75AIE ]

Caritas Cheng Shing Fung District Elderly Centre (Sham Shui Po)
AEBRIERELETL (RKE)

Caritas Lai Kok Home BB EBEIRE L)

Chi Lin Nunnery &3&%50

Ching Wan Society SE4t

Christian Oi Hip Fellowship E£E#ZHE 2

Chung Ying Theatre Company HAZEE)

DCL Resource Holdings Limited

E.C.F. Kowloon Canaan Church EEHHEES NEENRE
Estate Management Advisory Committee, Tai Wo Hau Estate
ARBOBEREREAZES

Fantasy Puppet Theatre 2778 (& /5151

Fair Taste A4

Feeding Hong Kong &4t

Fo Guang Vihara Hong Kong Limited & #6835

Food Angel IE& =

Food Grace R724F

Foodlink Foundation fg/J&

Friends of the Earth (HK) &#&th3k> &

=4

Green Barn Food #Z#@HE

A P P E N D

anll

H.K.S.K.H. Chuk Yuen Canon Martin District Elderly Community Centre
BERENSMESHEBBEIREARERBEF L

H.K.S.K.H. Wong Tai Sin Dictrict Elderly Community Centre
BREAGENIREFARBPL

Hong Kong Confederation of Trade Unions & T S5 E 53[0

Ho Chak Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
BEREHAEZLBSHL

Ho Kin District Community Centre for Senior Citizens (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
HEETHARERRL

Holy Redeemer Catholic Church REZ P&

Hong Kong Association for Infant Mental Health Limited

Hong Kong Association of Therapeutic Horticulture F#EZAEIH S

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (Cheung Chau) FERERN @ RMNIS
Hong Kong Outlying Islands Women's Association Limited Z&EE SiF e
Hong Kong Organic Certification Centre /&7 #4z8:5H M

Hong Kong Organic Resource Centre & A #E R

Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Tung Chung Integrated Service
BRENGENGERBRSRE

Hong Kong Society for the Protection of Children &R ERES

Kadoorie Farm and Botanic Garden 327812 213 & a1

Lau Chan Siu Po Integrated Rehabilitation Centre {f B B&IB/NE4SE RO
Love Your Neighbour E{T2 A= #ie

Mu Min Network Service Centre 4 A4 BRSO

NAAC Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre
BEEESRKERREERBFO

Parklane Rehabilitation Home AR T

Pok Qi Hospital Tai Kwan Care & Attention Home 1% 58 [ it FB 2 fr
Pok Oi Hospital Wai Yin Association Youth City #3288l S F & Teentt
Rice. Love. Share Action Group ZRAKATEN/ A

RunOurCity 24455

Spiritual Care Association D\EREHE

ST James’ Settlement B2FER RS

T.W.G.Hs. CROSS Centre 5= = [k & 1)

T.W.G.Hs. Lok Kwan District Support Centre BRZE= it [& 5 R/

Tai Wo Hau Elderly Centre, The Salvation Army Rt B AE OREHL

The Boys’ & Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong &8/ \ERHE

The Boys’ & Girls” Clubs Association of Hong Kong, TAI WAI Children & Youth
Integrated Service Centre &&/N\EHHERETOFARERBHL

The Chinese Rhenish Church, Tai Po {2 B & K=

The Church of Christ in China Tin King Mission REEBH SRS E

The Copeland Centre for Wellness and Recovery

The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups Z&5E e

The Institution of Engineering and Technology Hong Kong
ITERRBEREIS

The Kwai Chung New Life Temple S84 e

The NAAC Tung Chung Integrated Service Centre #54 &iiE & 5mAR & ARFE L)
The Salvation Army Chuk Yuen Integrated Service #it BB 4 S IRFS

I C E S



The Salvation Army Tung Chung Family Support Centre St B S BR EER
Tung Chung Safe and Healthy City 358 % 2 2B

Three Kings Logistic Limited =247%

Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Family 222 |L|4R& FREERRFE 0

Urban Cross

Vegelink 254

Wai Ji Christian Service Mei Tin Integrated Rehabiliation Services
HEEREERBEZ AR ERRE O

Wan Ho Kan Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (Cheung Chau)

EREERERL (M)

World Green Organization 157 4% 42 4%

Yat Tung Estate Ching Yat House, Chui Yat House, Heung Yat House, Him Yat House,
Hong Yat House, Kit Yat House, Luk Yat House, Mei Yat House, Mun Yat House, Ping
Yat House, Yu Yat House Mutual Aid Committees

18 Mg~ TRIE  ARBCERES

BEE

Ho Yu College and Primary School(Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
SEETHRERRERE/ 2

Bethel High School &4 F1&2

Bishop Hall Jubilee School BBZE R & $RIEFHES

Buddhist Sin Tak College ##ZRH  HE

CMA Secondary School [T &HES

Christ College EEZ[R

Kwong Ming Ying Loi School SBAZEsRER Kz

Ling Liang Church E Wun Secondary School @& faxx e
Lingnan Dr. Chung Wing Kwong Memorial Secondary School
EEEEEL S i ale

Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School 42 & EEB &2
Holy Family Canossian College E=z4#E2 5=

Munsang College RAZx

Sam Shui Natives Association Lau Pun Cheung School Parents And Staff
Association =K RS @BIAEERFZRAMES

St. Rose of Lima's College 22 Z&#E 5

Tai 0 Buddhist Fat Ho Memorial College Rk AIA & P2
Tung Chung Catholic School (Secondary) BRREZHER (&)
Community College of City University Associate of Social Science in Applied
Psychology ZAHMAZE FEkT -+ SN EBEI2L (ERE)
Department of Fashion and Image Design, Hong Kong Design Institute
BBNERE - RERVRZAER

EMBA Program, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BRPNAETHAETHEERBELIRE

A P P E N DI C E S

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Kwai Chung)
BREXEABER CGER)

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Shatin)
BEEEABEM0 00A)

Lingnan University Office of Service Learning 48R RE2ARFEHT B iz
The Chinese University of Hong Kong &3 A&

The University of Hong Kong & A2

Individual / Volunteer ERIAL / ETL

Rev. CHAN Yu Kow BRZH /KB

Ms. CHAU Fuk Yin Ftg& 2zt

Ms. CHENG Silvia BF&fE5 4+

Ms. CHEUNG Amanda Kingsze
Professor CHIU Chui De ERZE2#%
Professor CHIU Siu Wai #8432 4%
Dr. CHIU Siu Ning #5428 8&4

Mr. GROVE David

Ms. HO Annie fa& &2+

Ms. HO Ngon Lung g%+
Professor HO Samuel {4 E &%
Mr. IP Kim Ching ZERIF &4

Ms. KUK Ling Chu $8% %4+

Mr. LAM Hung s E

Ms. LAM K.L., Linda iz 4

Ms. LAM Pinky #fiz82cd

Mr. LAU Ka Sing 2|5 8504
Professor LEE Mo Yee 25 2i%
Ms. LEUNG Delia @854+
Professor LEUNG Patrick 27k 245
Dr. MA Helen SiREES+

Ms. MAK Prudence 28541

Dr. MIAO Yin King B fE3rBe4E

Mr. NG Wai Man, Raymond R {23254
Professor SO Suzanne Ho Wai &2
Dr. TSANG Alfert & & {5884

Dr. TSUI Philip #RE%E 8L

Dr. WONG Cindy EER{EL

Mr. WONG Ping Pui, Stanley E/i5c4
Mr. YEH Feng Jen =S54

Mr. YU Eddy SR&He4E
Ett@sst

fizsl=R

st
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Donor 84 A+ / /AFEEE ( Donation 788 > $1,000 ) PRitEE
"BES
F. S. Li & Company
) N MESRBTSTR
Ho Iu Kwong Charity Foundation Limited
o BEERBIZT
K. S. Sze & Sons Limited .
ARt
Northeast Wines -
BnE
Stevenson, Wong & Company N
BERE
=T
BERBARAR
BARRERBRAR Flag Day Volunteer EigH&ET
BUTT Chak Kam 247

Corporation £~%

Convenience Retail Asia Limited | TS EHRAT
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee members have pleasure in presenting their report together with audited
consolidated financial statements of the Association and its subsidiary [together referred to as "the
Group"] for the year ended 31st March 2016.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The names of persons who were the Executive Committee Members of the Association during the
financial year are listed on page 1.

In accordance with Article 23 of the Association's Articles of Association, the term of office of the
Executive Committee members shall be one year while the Chairperson and other Office Bearers shall
have a fixed three-year term, all are eligible for re-election for another term.

All Executive Committee members will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and being
eligible offer themselves for re-election.

The names of persons who were the directors of the subsidiary during the financial year are as follow:

Prof. CHEUNG Mui Ching, Fanny, SBS, OBE, JP
Dr. YU Wai Tak

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Group are to establish and carry on residential, vocational rehabilitation,
employment and job training, social enterprises, family support, self-help and mutual help, mental
health promotion and prevention, community mental health services or any such projects on a non-profit
making basis for people with mental illness, their families and the general public.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

There is a permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance) in force for the benefit of the Executive Committee Members of the Association during the
year and at the time of approval of this report.
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION
Report of the Executive Committee
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No material transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the Association's operation were
entered by to which the Association's subsidiary company and in which an Executive Committee
member had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

At no time during the year nor at the end of the year was the Association or its subsidiary company a
party to any arrangements to enable the Executive Committee members of the Association to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of debentures of the Association or the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the Association were entered into or
existed during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

(I A fair review of the Association’s services

Established in 1965 and incorporated in 1969, the Association is a non-government organisation
specialising in community mental health. We aim to make a positive difference by advocating for
equal opportunities for people in recovery, enhancing their quality of life and moving towards an
inclusive society through direct services, social enterprises, mental health education, mutual aid and
family support.

Vision

We strive to promote mental wellness for people in recovery of mental illness and for their families
and the general public with the ultimate goal of equal opportunities, social inclusion, acceptance
and full participation for all in the community.

Mission

We are dedicated to pioneering and delivering people-focused, recovery-oriented, and evidence-
based community mental health services with care and respect, innovation and continuous drive for
excellence and professionalism.

The Association currently operates 62 service units/projects and 23 social enterprises serving
nearly 18,000 people in recovery from mental illness every year.



NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Report of the Executive Committee

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

(IT) Core Services

(2)

(b

©

(@

(e)

®

Community Services

Integrated Community Centre for Mental Wellness (ICCMW) is an integrated centre that
offers district-based and one-stop community support service accessible for people in
recovery of mental illness, persons with suspected mental health problems, caregivers and
residents living in the district. The Association now operates seven ICCMWs in Tin Shui
Wai, Sham Shui Po, Yau Tsim Mong, Shatin, Kwai Chung, Tuen Mun and Island Districts.

Residential Services

To support the integration of people in recovery (PIR) of mental illness in the community
with different level of care and support, the residential service provides 24 hours recovery
oriented services to residents who are not yet ready for independent living. The Association
operates 2 long stay care homes, 11 halfway houses, 4 self-financed & 1 subvented supported
hostels and 2 hostels for the moderately mentally handicapped.

Vocational Rehabilitation Services

Through work training, supported and open employment, the Association promotes upward
mobility, self-reliance and social integration among people living with various degrees of
disabilities. The Association runs 4 sheltered workshops, 2 integrated vocational
rehabilitation service centres and 1 supported employment service centre.

Social Enterprises

The Association currently operates 23 social enterprises to provide work and training
opportunities for people in recovery.

Family Support

The Association supports parents and the next generation of families with people in recovery
of mental illness, through psycho-education groups, wellness activities, volunteer and
leadership training, counselling and parenting training.

Services for people challenged by Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD)

To enhance the social competence, self-independence and employability of people challenged
by ASD, the Association implemented projects to promote peer-support among the youths,
empower family members to support their children in education and employment
development as well as to enhance public’ understanding on persons challenged by ASD,
thereby fostering their integration to community and achievement of abundant living.
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Report of the Executive Committee

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

ey

(Imm)

Core Services (continued)

8

Training, Research and Development

Through Jockey Club New Life Institute of Psychiatric Rehabilitation, the Association
delivers mental health education and tailor-made professional training for mental health
practitioners and the general public.

Principle risks and uncertainties

The Association has in place a risk management policy and maintains a risk register to manage
corporate and operational risk. It seeks to effectively manage all threats and opportunities that
may have an impact on its reputation, ability to comply with statutory requirements and
commitment to achieve the objectives and values.

()

(b)

(©

Financial Risks

The Association’ s financial risk is small because over 68 % of the Association’s total
incomes come from the following stable sources:

i) Subventions from the Social Welfare Department (62%)
ii) Fee income from service recipients (6%)

Manpower Risks

Recruitment and retention of manpower especially paramedical and frontline staff due to
competitive market and limited supply has been challenging. While this may affect the
provision of quality services, various recruitment strategies and retention measures have
been in place.

Service Quality Risks

Apart from observing the quality assurance requirements as stipulated by funding bodies, the
Association also operates several mechanisms on service quality risk, including the
Continuous Quality Improvement and Quality Assurance subcommittee, a set of performance
standards and assurance system as well as strengthened its internal control on accounting
procedures through internal audit. The Association’s Corporate Governance Handbook
continued to optimize the corporate governance with respective principles and procedures.
Furthermore, the Association’ s “ Best Practice Manual ” (Chinese version) had been
published for distributing to the stakeholders. Communications on the best practices were
also conducted through various platforms and meetings. The Manual would be reviewed and
updated every 3 years or as necessary.



NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Report of the Executive Committec

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

(IV) Key Relationships

W)

(a) Membership

The Association’s membership is open to persons who support the objects of the Association
and pay a fee. The Association offers two categories of Membership — Life Member and
Ordinary Member. In 2015/16, the Association maintains 2 membership of 152.

(b) Service Recipients

Service recipients of the Association are mainly people in recovery of mental illness, people
with disabilities and persons challenged by ASD who meet the admission criteria of service
in need, their family members, caregivers as well as the general public.

(c) Staff

As at end of March 2016, the Association has a workforce of 1,048 comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff.

(d) External Partners

External partners of the Group include:

i) Government departments and Bureaus;

ii) Donors and funding bodies;

iii) Corporations in partnership with the Group;

iv) China and overseas counterparts;

v) Mutual aid organisations for people in recovery and carers; and
vi) Volunteer groups and individuals.

The Association maintains a good relationship with all these external partners so as to
deliver mental health services with care and respect, innovation and continuous drive for
excellence and professionalism.

Environmental Friendliness and Social Responsibility

The Association made continuous efforts to promote the implementation of environmental
friendly initiatives and foster knowledge of environment protection and nature conservancy
within service units and among service users and staff. The Association took various green
actions and activities, for instance, used clothes recycling programs, cookery workshops to
promote low-carbon diet, cultivate eco laundry and air conditioning habits to improve energy
efficiency, etc. In 2015, the Association was awarded “Green Office” Label and the United
Nations Millennium Development Goals’ “Better World Company” Label under the Green Office
Awards Labelling Scheme (GOALS) organised by the World Green Organisation (WGO). The
award recognised the Association’s endeavours in implementing green practices.
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Report of the Executive Committee

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

(VD

Important events for Financial Year 2015/2016

()

(b)

©

(d

(e)

®

@

In 2015, the Association entered the milestone of SOth Anniversary. As one of the
initiatives for celebration, the Association’s website was revamped with enriched content
and mental wellness information. Mobile responsive design was also adopted to facilitate
audience ’ s searching for mental health information anytime anywhere. The revamped
website received silver award of “2016 Web Accessibility Award Scheme” under website
category.

The Association celebrated with a 50th Anniversary Special Publication, entitled “50 years,
50 faces — The Newness of New Life” which collected 50 stories of service innovation
spanning from residential, vocational rehabilitation, community support services, social
enterprises, pioneer projects, professional training & development, partnership to
participation of people in recovery.

The 50th Anniversary Gala Dinner cum 2014/15 Annual General Meeting was held in
September 2015. More than 350 guests attended and shared the achievements of the
Association and future outlook. As well, the event kicked off the corporate video and
announced the launch of “newlife.330”.

newlife.330, a holistic health campaign aiming at promoting well-being to the general
public, was kicked-off on 14 November 2015. More than 18 experiential workshops were
held on-site for over 2,000 attendences to experience how to apply mindfulness to the daily
lives.

A symposium entitled “Beyond Recovery: Well-being for All” was organised in January
2016, serving as a platform for international exchange of the latest development in practice
and research on mental well-being. Scholars and professionals engaged the participants to
explore various ways to enhance well-being through didactic discussion and experiential
workshops.

Attended by more than 1,000 staff members, the 50th Anniversary celebration dinner took
place in March 2016 with a variety of programs arranged.

delight kitchen and drinks330 were the two food factories newly established in 2015/16 and
operated in the form of social enterprises. The establishment aimed to cope with the
increasing demand for healthy food in the market and develop new food and beverage
items. Service users have opportunities to be employed by social enterprises to develop
their potential.



NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCTATION

Report of the Executive Committee

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

(VD

(VID)

Important events for Financial Year 2015/2016 (continued)

(h)

M

)

To echo the Association’s vision “From Recovery to Well-being”, emotion GPS (eGPS) is
launched referenced to Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) in UK. The
service is to provide low intensity and guided self-help to individuals experiencing
emotional distress and easy-to-learn techniques that could effectively improve their
emotions. Other than one-to-one guided self-help, our eGPS service also held
psychoeducation groups to teach effective ways of emotion regulation.

In August 2015, the Association received sponsorship from Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust to participate in a school-based support program, namely JC A-Connect
Jockey Club Autism Support Network, to provide training for students, their families and
teachers in mainstream schools. Coaching programs comprised social competence training
for students, educational workshops and professional consultations for parents and
teachers, as well as peer activities. The project would continue for three years.

The effort and outcome of the MINDSET Peer Support Worker (PSW) project was valued
by the government. With the reference of the experience in MINDSET Peer Support
Worker (PSW) Project, the Social Welfare Department decided to implement a 2-year
project — “Pilot Project on Peer Support Service in Community Psychiatric Service Units”
from March 2016, supported by Lotteries Fund. The project will further expand the
coverage of peer support service, and provide more job vacancies for peer support workers.

Future Likely Developments

@

(b)

The Association formulated a strategic plan for the next five years from 2016 to 2021. An
Agency Performance Blueprint was developed with 6 major Strategic Initiatives covering
25 strategic objectives and key performance indicators. Annual targets and implementation
plan were being finalized and the management structure will be reviewed in light of the
new strategic directions.

Challenged with ageing issues of service users, the Association formed a working group
from 2014 onwards with an aim to maintain the living quality and functioning levels of
aged service users. The Association will continue to review and enhance facilities so as to
create a more safe and comfortable living environment for our service users in our service
units. At the same time, the Association will further enhance the nursing care service, such
as conducting physical examination, health assessment, medical follow up, health
education talks and organising programs to enhance the users’ health awareness and self-
management to better prepare them for later life.
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Report of the Executive Committee

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

(c) Aligning with the Association’s mission of “From Recovery to Well-being ”,
newlife.330, a holistic health campaign aiming at incorporating mindfulness
practice into the daily lives was launched. Through the 330 website and mobile app,
together with a series of 330 workshops and roadshows at various districts,
newlife.330 strives to make mindfulness an attitude towards life by offering people
with simple tools to support them in a busy and stressful lifestyle.

(VIII) Results and Reserves

Financial results for the year ended 31st March 2016 and movements in the funds and
reserves are set out in the statement of comprehensive income and the statement of
changes in funds and reserves on pages 17 and 18 respectively.

2015/2016]2014/2015
Return on Net Assets (change in net assets / average total net asse{ 5.80% 8.50%
Current Ratio (current assets / current liabilities) 11.8 12.6

The Association maintains a healthy financial position. The net assets return indicated
that its financial performance continues to improve, reflecting a careful and sound
financial management strategy. Its current ratio also reveals the strong ability of the
Association to meet its current obligations.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

FmCee

Prof. CHEUNG Mui-ching, Fanny, SBS, OBE, JP
Chairperson

Hong Kong, 1 9 AUG 2015
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F. S. Li & Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1001 Admiralty Centre Tower 1, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong.
Tel : 2861 1717  Fax : 2865 6828  Email : mail@fslico.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

[incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee]

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation
Association [the "Association"] and its subsidiary [together the "Group"] set out on pages 12 to 50,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st March 2016, consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in funds and reserves and
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Executive Committee Members are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard
for Private Entities ["HKFRSPE"] issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
["HKICPA"] and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Executive
Committee members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION
Independent Auditor's Report

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY (cont'd)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Group as at 31st March 2016 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then

ended in accordance with HKFRSPE and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

esl 5 £o.

F.S.Li & Co.
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong,



NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31ST MARCH 2016
Note 2016 2015
HKS$ HK$
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 6 6,965,210 6,781,119
Investment in securities 7 11,016,108 23,303,916
17,981,318 30,085,035
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories - goods for sale 989,586 986,357
Accounts and other receivables 8 41,529,414 27,721,076
Time deposits with banks 9 226,372,302 211,103,791
Bank and cash balances 12,395,927 10,064,051
281,287,229 249,875,275
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors and accruals 10 (23,707,747) (19,839,471)
Tax payable (93,097) (61,063)
(23,800,844) (19,900,534
NET CURRENT ASSETS 257,486,385 229,974,741
NET ASSETS 275,467,703 260,059,776
NET ASSETS HELD ON BEHALF OF MINDSET
PLACE - property management account 11 161,272 151,548
215628975 26021134
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

& CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31ST MARCH 2016
(Continued)
Note 2016 2015
HKS$ HK$
representing:
DESIGNATED FUNDS
Reserved Fund 12 21,327,211 21,786,226
Investment Revaluation Reserve 13 (84,682) 35,465
Fund for Ching Kung House 14 2,208,907 2,063,468
Staff Welfare and Development Fund 15 2,163,368 1,627,696
Service Users' and Families' Welfare and Charitable
Fund 16 1,404,559 1,416,959
Flag Day Fund 17 10,680,783 10,288,921
Production Floating Fund 18 67,827,921 62,257,059
Fundraising Campaign Fund 19 875,907 875,907
Dr. Wu Wai Yung Fund 20 2,950,391 2,688,180
Dr. Stella Lin Fund 21 2,879,630 2,863,720
Mrs. Esther De Sousa Fund 22 2,673,387 2,656,038
114,907,382 108,559,639
SUBVENTION ACCOUNT
Lump Sum Grant Reserve Fund
Lump Sum Grant Reserve 23 131,630,230 122,878,317
Provident Fund Reserve 23 23,855,208 23,526,517
Social Welfare Subvention Surpluses
Rent and Rates 24 (3,664,397) (3,818,911)
Central Items Surpluses 24 804,828 1,682,693
Furniture & Equipment Replenishment and Minor
Works Block Grant Reserve Fund 25 4,172,603 2,117,736
Social Welfare Development Fund 26 1,819,420 2,070,710
Small Enterprise Fund (SWD) 27 1,942,429 3,043,075
160,560,321 151,500,137
275,467,703 260,059,776
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT RESERVES HELD
ON BEHALF OF MINDSET PLACE 11 161,272 151,548
275,628,975 _260.211.324
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Prof. CHEUNG Mui Ching, Fanny
Chairperson

The financial statements set out on page 12 to 50 were approved and authorised for issue by the

Mr. YOUNG Wai Tsing, Stephen

Honorary Treasurer




NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

INCOME

Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant
Social Welfare Designated Subvention
Central Items
Central Items - Amount refunded to Government
Rent and Rates
Rent and Rates - Amount refunded to Government
Social Welfare Development Fund
Intensive Employment Assistance Programme
for Self-reliance
Furniture and Equipment Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant
Hospital Authority
Employees Retraining Fund
Community Chest
HSBC (Community Chest 45th Anniversary Fund)
Other grants
Lotteries Fund [Note 28]
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
Donations
Dues and Fees
Members' Subscriptions
Rental Income
Mental health promotion programme
Miscellaneous Receipts
Grants transferred to Deferred Income

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME
Production income on own services units
Interest income on bank deposits
Interest income on bond investments
Dividend income on marketable investments
Gain on foreign exchange
Property manager remuneration

TOTAL INCOME CARRIED DOWN

2016 2015
HKS$ HKS
267,660,934 242,900,899
- 2,776,974
(745,518) (498,371)
10,720,834 9,183,056
(7,264) (77,118)
2,422,872 2,049,200
1,443,005 1,825,092
3,922,000 3,589,000
1,740,198 1,689,996
160,757 209,691
1,219,680 1,188,821
642,264 617,341
8,826,858 5,035,174
6,171,985 10,223,618
11,458,372 4,551,000
2,460,331 1,128,187
27,573,691 27,764,405
3,700 5,450
272,836 204,935
38,187 61,536
736,673 133,428
(2,862,210) (1,493,005)
343,860,185 313,069,309
110,216,136 109,269,543
1,688,754 2,333,957
27,556 138,652
837,033 545,784
216,945 -
8,200 7,000
112,994,624 112,294,936
456,854,809 425,364,245
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NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

(continued)

INCOME
TOTAL INCOME BROUGHT DOWN

EXPENDITURE
Personnel Emoluments
Cost of Operation
Administration
Utilities
Stores and Equipment
Programme Expenses
Transport and Travelling
Designated Subvention Items
Central Items
Rent and rates
Social Welfare Development Fund
Intensive Employment Assistance Programme
for Self-reliance
Furniture and Equipment Replenishment and
Minor Works Block Grant
Hospital Authority
Employees Retraining Fund
Community Chest
HSBC (Community Chest 45th Anniversary Fund)
Grants Utilized
Lotteries Fund [Note 28]
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
Production expenses on own service units
Loss on foreign exchange
Mental health promotion programme

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
INVESTMENTS

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION [Note 3]

TAXATION [Note 5]

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TRANSFER

2016 2015
HK$ HKS$
456,854,809 425,364,245
(240,039,597) (219,267,754)
(18,938,874) (17,697,606)
(11,158,374) (6,876,329)
(6,205,884) (6,282,245)
(13,620,695) (10,302,510)
(5,934,532) (5,199,120)
(1,204,705) (1,265,466)
(132,347) (2,253,509)
(10,559,056) (10,774,833)
(1,608,952) (952,594)
(1,443,005) (1,825,092)
(1,897,839) (3,601,149)
(1,861,114) (1,738,412)
(160,757) (209,691)
(1,219,680) (1,188,821)
(642,264) (617,341)
(8,329,465) (4,770,388)
(6,171,985) (10,223,618)
(11,458,372) (4,551,000)
(93,250,241) (90,669,658)
. (4,122,295)
(133,449) (73,512)
(435971,187)  (404,462,943)
(2,688,943) (3,619,362)
18,194,679 17,281,940
(32,034) (61,063)
18,162,645 17,220,877




NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

(continued)

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TRANSFER

TRANSFER FROM/(TO):
Designated funds -

Fund for Ching Kung House [Note 14]

Staff Welfare and Development Fund [Note 15]

Service Users' and Families' Welfare and
Charitable Fund [Note 16]

Flag Day Fund [Note 17]

Production Floating Fund [Note 18]

Dr. Wu Wai Yung Fund [Note 20]

Dr. Stella Liu Fund [Note 21]

Mrs. Esther De Sousa Fund [Note 22]

Subvention account -

Lump Sum Grant Reserve Fund
Lump Sum Grant Reserve [Note 23]
Provident Fund Reserve [Note 23}

Social Welfare Subvention Surpluses
Rent and Rates [Note 24]
Central Items Surpluses [Note 24]

Furniture & Equipment Replenishment and Minor
Works Block Grant Reserve Fund [Note 25]

Re-Structuring and Re-Engineering [Note 26]

Additional Resources for Para-medical Staff
[Note 27]

Social Welfare Development Fund [Note 26]

Small Enterprise Fund (SWD) [Note 27]

Net amount transfer
DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER TRANSFER [Note 12]
RESERVED FUND BROUGHT FORWARD

RESERVED FUND CARRIED FORWARD

2016 2015
HK$ HKS
18,162,645 17,220,877
(145,439) (27,967)
(535,672) (8,276)
12,400 4,125
(391,862) 604,772
(5,570,862) (7,224,697)
(262,211) 435,567
(15,910) (25,754)
(17,349) (29,811)
8,751,913)| | (14,265,155)
(2,473,674) (3,475,986)
(154,514) 1,668,895
877,865 (25,094)
(2,054,867) (30,375)
(302,601) (1,133,601)
1,164,949 1,254,437
(18,621,660)  (22,278,920)
(459,015) (5,058,043)
21,786,226 26,844,269
21,327,211 21,786,226
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" NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION

Ed
& CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

2016 2015
HK$ HK$
NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 18,162,645 17,220,877
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(EXPENSE)
Grants for Small Enterprise Fund (SWD) for the year
[Note 27] 64,303 2,140,894
Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments
[Note 13] (120,147) (1,696,252)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments recognised
in surplus or deficit [Note 13] - 3,619,362

(55,844) 4,064,004

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR 18,106,801 21,284,881




NEW LIFE PSYCHIATRIC REHABILITATION ASSOCIATION
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1st March 2016

Lump Sum Grant Reserve and Provident Fund Reserve

Lump Sum
Grant Reserve Provident Fund Reserve
Provident
Fund Reserve -
Provident 6.8% and
Fund Reserve Other Posts Total
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$
Balance at 31st March 2014 108,651,747 6,123,582 13,926,949 20,050,531
Adjustment to opening balance - (12,520) 12,520 -
Movements during the year
Grant received 223,341,886 9,210,699 10,348,314 19,559,013
Personnel emolument/OC/PF net fee/
other income (210,351,923) (8,415,615) (7,667,412) (16,083,027)
Interest income on time deposits 1,275,192 - - -
Amount transferred from Reserved Fund 14,265,155 795,084 2,680,902 3,475,986
Amount transferred to Social Welfare
Subvention Surpluses - Central Items
Surplus [Note 24] (38,585) - - -
14,226,570 795,084 2,680,902 3,475,986
Balance at 31st March 2015 122,878,317 6,906,146 16,620,371 23,526,517
Movements during the year
Grant received 246,469,667 9,384,472 11,806,795 21,191,267
Personnel emolument/OC/PF net fee/
other income (236,158,151) (8,210,473) (10,507,120) (18,717,593)
Interest income on time deposits 920,346 - - -
Amount transferred from Reserved Fund 11,231,862 1,173,999 1,299,675 2,473,674
Amount refund to Government - (2,144,983) - (2,144,983)
Transfer from Snapshot Staff to 6.8% and
other posts - (3,966,079) 3,966,079 -
Amount transferred to Reserve Fund®"™
[Note 12] (2,479,949) - - -
8,751,913 (4,937,063) 5,265,754 328,691
Balance at 31st March 2016 131,630,230 1,969,083 21,886,125 23,855,208
Remark: The amount transferred to Reserve Fund represents the absorption of premium on staff medical scheme for the financial

years 2009/2010 to 2014/2015 by the Lump Sum Grant.

A) Utilisation of the LSG reserve in the last year and Plan on use
1. absorbing deficits of services and activities of subvented units under Social Welfare Department;
2. subsidizing renovation costs of subvented units not covered by other funds;
3. fulfilling the contractual commitment to staff, maintaining and strengthening service delivery and implement strategic
development plans.
B) Utilisation of the Non-Snapshot Staff PF Reserve in the last year and Plan on use

- Adjusting the PF contribution rates or giving a one-off additional contribution to staff so as to enhance staff retention,
effective 1st April 2015.

(For other notes to the Financial Statements and Annual Financial Report as required under Lump Sum Grant Manual, please

refer to the Association's website www.nlpra.org.hk)
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